

Meeting Minutes - Amangi Nacha Lodge Council of Chiefs

Location: Woodland Scout Cabin

Date: December 10th, 2022

Time: 1:30

Attendance

		Present?	Slides?	Advisor	Present?
Lodge Chief	Noble Mahan	Yes	Yes	Ron Cowen	Yes
VC Program	Alex Hall	Yes	Yes	Ann Kantola	Yes
VC Inductions	Lauren Schilling	Yes	Yes	Bill Heberger	Yes
Secretary	Elizabeth Roe	Yes	Yes	Mike Gaffney	No
VC Ceremony	Noah Kincaid	Yes	Yes	Kevin Mahan	No
VC Dance & Drum	Eric Bowden	Yes	No	David Thompson	Yes
VC Camping	Noah Nason	Yes	No	Robert Rhymes	No
VC Training				Mark Liechty	Yes
VC Finance	Ryan Jobe	No	No	Steve Anderson	Yes
Trading Post				Terry Tocci	No
VC NOAC				Christina Yeung	Yes
Vigil Chief	Matthew Kantola	Yes	Yes	Ed Gibson	Yes
Admin/OALM				Mike Gaffney	see above
Staff Adviser				Greg Anderson	No
Imme. Past Chief	Evan Schilling	No	N/A	John Ganaway	No

Agenda Items

1. International Sportsmen's Expo / Noble / January 20-23
 - Motion: No motion, just discuss what we should do
 - a. An email will be sent out with sign ups

Meeting Minutes -

Amangi Nacha Lodge Council of Chiefs

Action Items

1. Chapters need to be inputting their events and their attendance into Lodgmaster in order to start tracking Activation at the chapter level
 - a. A guide to inputting events and attendance will be sent out coming soon
2. Need a design for a patch to go with the contingent to National Jamboree - a two piece set
 - a. Send design to Mr. Cowen
 - b. The theme of the contingent's patch set is "Sacramento" and all of its landmarks. The OA flap does not have to go with their set.

Other Notes

Check in to see how everyone is feeling about elections coming up

Ask Inductions to see if a little elections guide can be made for the chapter chiefs - It is being worked on and will be coming out around January 1st

COC Slides

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/14FDObC0E2tZSmr3AekzThNg_fqfLDWARu9DJZtVL8WQ/edit?usp=sharing